
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – ADDENDUM 1 
 
For Professional Architectural Design Project 
 
The Request for Proposal (RFP) is clarified as set forth in this Addendum in response to ques�ons 
received from prospec�ve responders. The original RFP Documents and any previously issued 
addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby 
made part of the RFP. Respondents shall take this Addendum into considera�on when preparing 
and submi�ng its Statement.  
 

1. Has a target or conceptual project budget been iden�fied by the City for the proposed 
scope of work?  
 
No. 
 

2. Has the City iden�fied a target project comple�on date, or important schedule 
milestones for incorpora�on?  
 
No, we would like to see the proposed �meline/schedule in the proposal. 
 

3. Will the consultant chosen to deliver Phase 1 be permited to apply to deliver 
subsequent phases of the work? 

 
Yes.  
 

4. Will a list of interested consultants be available?  
 
No. 
 

5. Has a Geotechnical consultant been hired by the client?  
 
No. 
 

6. Have boundary and topographic surveys been completed for the property? 
 

No. 
 

7. Are drawings of the exis�ng building available?  
 
No. 
 


